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Siting, Transmission, and 
Environmental Protection Division 

  FILE:   11‐AFC‐01 

PROJECT TITLE: Pio Pico Energy Center (PPEC) 

 Telephone  916‐654‐4545/ 
619‐428‐4476 

 Meeting Location:  

NAME:  Lisa Worrall  DATE:  July 28, 2011  TIME:   3 pm 

WITH:  Martha  Castelo,  Executive  Secretary  to Dena Whittington, Assistant  Superintendent  of Business 
Services, San Ysidro Elementary School District 

SUBJECT:  Current school impact fee rate (2011‐2012 fiscal year) 

 

I spoke with Martha Castelo, Executive Secretary to Dena Whittington, Assistant Superintendent of 
Business Services, in the San Ysidro Elementary School District regarding the current year (2011-2012) 
school impact fees for commercial or industrial development. The latest (2011-2012 fiscal year) school 
impact fee rate for commercial or industrial development in San Ysidro ESD is $0.29 per square foot. 

 

cc:     Signed:  LW 

Name:   Lisa Worrall 

 DATE
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DOCKET
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JUL 28 2011

FEB 10 2012


